MAXIMIZING STUDENT LEARNING AND ACHIEVEMENT

AND

EVERY STUDENT COLLEGE AND CAREER READY SBDM COUNCIL MINUTES

APRIL 14, 2021 GCHS MEDIA CENTER 3:30 P.M.

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 3:33 p.m. by Mrs. Lewis, Principal.

Welcome:

Present Members: Marty Glenn, Darrin Herndon, Amy Henage, Brooke McClellen, and Becky Watkins.

Absent Member: Kelsey Gognat.

Guests: None

I. Opening Business:

- Approve April Agenda- Motion to approve agenda made by Amy Henage, seconded by Marty Glenn. Consensus.
- Approval of March 10, 2022 minutes- Motion made to approve minutes by Amy Henage, seconded by Darrin Herndon. Consensus.
- Good News Report- Mrs. Lewis discussed several good news information.
- Member/Guest Comments:
 - Member asked if there was a policy about having sports practice on Sundays.
 - Member discussed helping with Senior week
 - o Mrs. Lewis discussed Site-based parent elections coming up for next year.
- II. Planning/Instruction/Communication-Principals report:
 - CSIP Update
 - o 30/60/90 plan- No update.
 - Assessment
 - MasteryConnect/Case 21- Window April 11-22- Math, English, Science, and Social Studies will be assessed.
 - District Alignment- OVEC April 12, 2022 for Principals, Instructional coaches and Mr.
 Jury met regarding curriculum work focus for next year and professional development.
 - Renew Academy- Update report.

III. New Business:

- A. Fundraisers: Motion was made to approve the following fundraisers by Marty Glenn, seconded by Becky Watkins. Consensus.
 - o Kim Rodkey- Kona Ice
 - Scott Reed- Florence Y'all
 - Kim Rodkey- Krispy Kreme donut sales
 - o Tim Browning- Fan cloth online spirit wear
 - o Rena Mylor- Track- Kona Ice- Peony Festival
 - o Rena Mylor- Track- Kona Ice- Warsaw Riverfest
 - o Rena Mylor- Track Meet at Carrollton County High School
 - o Holly Roberts- Girls' basketball- Golf Scramble
 - o Holly Roberts- Summer Girls' basketball games
 - o Rachel Riddle/Becky Watkins- Senior class donations

- o Brooke McClellen- FFA Green house sales
- Brooke McClellen- FFA Ice cream concessions at the Hansel Sullivan Memorial pull.
- B. Field Trips: Motion was made to approve the following field trips by Marty Glenn, seconded by Darrin Herndon. Consensus.
 - Vance Sullivan- Boys basketball Transylvania University- Also needs board approval.
 - o Amber Alexander- NKU Health Science day.
 - o Katie Howell/Brooke Hill- Sophomore and Junior classes to Malibu Jacks.
 - o Amber Alexander- Freshmen class picnic to Warsaw City Park.
 - Kim Rodkey/ Brad Stephenson- Business/ Marketing students to Marketing day at Kings Island.
 - Brian Brentlinger/Kaycee Thompson- Renew Academy to Parkers Livery Stable.
 - Becky Watkins/Rachel Riddle- Seniors to Malibu Jacks
 - Becky Watkins/Rachel Riddle- Seniors to Kings Island
- C. Facilities Request: Motion to approve facilities request made by Becky Watkins, seconded by Marty Glenn. Consensus.
 - Yolanda Gould- Fundraiser pageant- Springtime of Hope. Proceed go to the American Cancer Society. May 7th. Needs board approval.
- D. Use of Space: Motion was made to approve by Amy Henage, seconded by Becky Watkins. Consensus.
- E. Hiring:
- F. Resignations:
- G. Openings:
 - Math
 - o English
- IV. Old Business:
- V. Closed Session:
- VI. Bylaws/Polices: Annual Review.
- VII. Consent Items:
- SBDM Budget- Motion made to consent items made by Marty Glenn, seconded by Brooke McClellen. Consensus.
- VIII. Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 4:38 was made by Darrin Herndon, seconded Marty Glenn. Consensus.